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From: | 18% D net> | pate:[07/13/2009 08:05:41 |
To: L USAMA] e I Ce:
Folder:

Subject: [Training Registration ]
Attachments: %?}i@_agg@{}lj@g
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Can you please register me for the upcoming training on September 10t in
Chicopee at Westover ARB?

Thank you,
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If 7252 has helped you in a recent case, please let us know. Your successes are our
successes!

S i

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property 7z €, [} e confidential, and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which this e-mail is addressed. This e-mail may contain FOR
OFFICIAL USE ONLY and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information. This email, including any
attachments, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510-2521. If you are not one of
the named recipient(s), or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender . RIS 3 ) ~ and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other
use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.
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From:: e & TUSAMA)  le. | Date:[07/13/2009 09:21:36 ]
To: R net> | ce
Folder:

Subject: RE: Training Registration

e
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Yéa are all set.

4. ¥
From: O E , .net]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 9:06 AM
To: o o "USAMA)

Subject: Training Registration

4 S S ——— e e | S48 e e 55555 e - o —

Chicopee at Westover ARB?

Can you please register me for the upcoming training on September 10" in

Thank you,
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If 92,6\ has helped you in a recent case, please let us know. Your successes are our
successes!

, A
This email and any files transmitted with it are the property (72, £, & Jare confidential, and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which this e-mail is addressed. This e-mail may contain FOR
OFFICIAL USE ONLY and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information. This email, including any
attachments, is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510-2521. If you are not one of

the named recipient(s), or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please |

notify the senderat 7 (¥ .8 __and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other

use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.
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fr e (USAMA)

From g B . Date: 07/13/2009 09:21:37

G,i ma.gov> C; ?{U Y
Folder:
Subject: RE: Ant-Terrorism Sept 10th

Attachments:

ﬁ&»‘:&

%ﬁlﬁ%{}ijhé page

You are all set,

Thanks.
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From: 1 &
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:16 PM

To: I JSAMA)
Cc: )

_ina.gov]

Subject: Ant-Terrorism Sept 10th
RN

<. & and | would like to attend this seminar Our address and phone are the
same.

Thank you.

s

oy

|

‘When responding, please be advised that e © he Office of the Secretary of State has
determined that email could be considered a public record.

|
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From:l & ma.gov> | Date:[p7/13/2000 09:21:40 |
To: TN 5 (USAMAY . s | co
Foider: ek
Subject: }{}ut of Office AutoReply: Ant-Terrorism Sept 10th i :
Attachments:
% Print the page
1 will be out of the office t U o and will be unable to view emails until then.
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From: e F, 0 net> | Date:|07/13/2009 09:44:20
Tor =e b (USAMA) e T i | co
Folder:

Subject: |RE: Training Registration
Attachments: f* maget0l.ipa

% Print the page

W%s"?i

Thanks <.%.%ave a great summer
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If ~as helped you in a recent case, please let us know. Your successes are-our
successes!

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property <. ¥ & . are confidential, and are intended
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
notify the senderat’/ =z §. D } and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other

use, retention, dlssemmatzon forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.

From: 5% _ (USAMA) Qe T
Sent: Monday, July 13 2009 9:22 AM

To: = 5.D

Subject: RE: Training Registration
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From: &8¢ 2 net]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 9:06 AM
i > VRN DA A SAMAY - - e i e e e ,

Ao
Subject: Training Registration
Hi 4. ¢

Can you please register me for the upcoming training on September 10" in

Chicopee at Westover ARB?

Thank you,

fij headerSmall_Orig

If @& has helped you in a recent case, please let us know. Your successes are our
successes!

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property *f’% %\?%g@} are confidential, and are intended
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
notify the senderat ¢ £, i3 ~ sand delete this message immediately from your computer. Any other
use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited.
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me:f . Date:107/13/2000 11:03:31}

JSAMA) «

To: } Ce:

Folder- .
Subject: IATAC distro list ]
Attachments;

2

K, ¥

% Print the page

I attended the last ATAC meeting in Boston on 20 May. Could you please add me to your distro fist for future ATAC meetings.
Thank you.

HIQA..NNAD7
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From:f ¢ € Usamm) 7 F _] pate:p7/13/2009 11:43:43_] |
Folder:
Subject: DT 091009 Announcement. pdf ]
Attachments: DT 091009 Announcement. pdf T

% Print the page

T

1 also added a note pertaining to travel & lodging.
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<<DT 091009 Announcement.pdf>>
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From:__Tle &  USAMA) 9z  F |pate: [p7/13/2009 14:39:16 ]
{ATEY
To: re (AGO) cc g F SMO)
V 1B L 5

Folder:

Subject: E\TAC Steering Committee conference call -- TOMORROW {Tuesday) at 8:30 a.m, v*f :
Attachments:

% Print the nags

13 -- at 8:30 a.m. L

The regularly scheduled conference call of the ATAC Steering Committee will take place tomorrow - Tuesday, July
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From: Te ¢ & ma.gov> ¥Date: }0?214;2{}89 18:41:1€3§
7§ _USAMA) T =~ ; f
To: e A ] ¥ Ce:
o yma ... &?
Folder:
Subject: RE: Ant-Terrorism Sept 10th
Attachments:

%Efﬁ_{ the page

|

determined that email could be considered a public record.

,,,C»é;’ I, I apologize I just found out that the monthly ¢ F 1i5
;gomg to be held that day, therefore 1 will not be able to attend this training. I apologize for any confusion.
e+
i
N
L8
When responding, please be advised that e, & the Office of the Secretary of State has

From: w2, T (USAMA) T S, &
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 9:22 AM

To:

Ce: 9z, &

Subject: RE: Ant-Terrorism Sept 10th

You are all set.

Thanks.
~ T
From: el § ~ ma.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:16 PM
Cc: T

Subject: Ant-Terrorism Sept 10th

| PR U | TS 1o SRRy SV SRR LN Do R 3 SUUNDIE i § PYIRSYEDS DAL SN T | I BN NI LSNP I B §

c
[ and | would like to attend this seminar Our address and phone are the
same.
e
ez,
Thank you.
R
Jef
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When responding, please be advised that

<y &

determined that email could be considered a publicrecord.
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From' se 6 sus.army.mil> Date: [07/16/2009 13:46:43
(USAMA) ! -
To: o : <N .
% e ¥ ce k- T dus.army.mil>
Folder:
Subject: [pomestic Terrorism Conference - Registration Form e & (UNCLASSIFIED) j ;

Attachments:

% Print the page

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

N

" IPlease register me for "ANTI-TERRORISM: LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT -
THE FIRST LAYER OF DEFENSE" September 10, 2009,

16

, g .
ATAC uldby
Anti-Terrorism and National Security Unit

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE . e < e

IPlease fax this compieted 1urin no later than Friday,

U.S. Attorney’s Office ~ District of Massachusetts

1 CourthousemWay, Fadi Boston, MA 02210
{(617) e

Co-Sponsored by the U.S. Attorney's Office, District of Massachusetts,
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Boston Field Division

August 28, 2009 to:

httrne - /fiienmailoaneals comn 220 -
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From:l & & USAMA) Te & | pate:[07/16/2009 14:06:08 ]
To:} TS o r@us.army.mil> Ce:
Folder:
Subject: |RE; Domestic Terrorism Conference - Registration Form UNCLASSIFIED) 1
Attachments:
% Print the page
You are all set.
(,}’?ﬁ aé"
-----Original Message-----
From: LT o @us.army.mit]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:47 PM
To: T, b (USAMA)
CC: 35; kS ‘ii-m =
Subject: Domestic Terrorism Conterence - Registration Form Te. {(UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

. Ce‘%:,

Plgase register me for "ANTI-TERRORISM: LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT -
THE FIRST LAYER OF DEFENSE" September 10, 2009.

Regards\

i

&

Please fax this completed form no later than Friday, August 28, 2009 to:

ATAC Ge ¥

Anti-Terrorism and National Security Unit

U.S. Attorney's Office ~ District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, <, & Boston, MA 02210

(617) T

Co-Sponsored by the U.S. Attorney's Office, District of Massachusetts,
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Boston Field Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

HICA NNnADS
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From:- 42§ (USAMA) 2. F | Date:[07/16/2009 14:08:28 |
oo _2e € oUsSARD  md |

Folder: ;

Subject: [pomestic Terrorism Training Announcement |

Attachments: [fwestoverDirections.PDF TDT September 10 registration.pdf SDT 091009 Announcement.pdf |

%,Pz’é%i the page

SAVE THE DATE

The U.S. Attorney’s Office for the District of Massachusetts and the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, Boston Field Division, is pleased to offer a FREE one-day
conference for credentialed executive and management level law enforcement and
security professionals on Domestic Terrorism September 10, 2009.

Please see the attached documents for further details.

3§

ATAC . &
Anii-Terrorism & Natfional Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusets
! Courthouse Way, <1<, %
Boston, MA 02210
Direct: 617
Fax: 617- 1 &

e, &

~ USA-00434
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From: “1e, ¢ ~ @us army.mil> | Date:|07/16/2009 14:25:57 |
Folder:

Subject: [RE; Domestic Terrorism Conference - Registration Form UNCLASSIFIED) E :
Attachments:

@ Print the page

Caveats: NONE
Thank so much...see you there

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: 3 B : (USAMA) HEANE o

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 2:06 PM

To: e,

Subject: RE: Domestic Terrorism Conference - Registration Form
G2 F (UNCLASSIFIED)

You are all set.
il &,%’

~~~~ Original Message-----

From: W & ) Jus.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:47 PM
To: ~  (USAMA)
Cc: A -
Subject: Domestic Terrorism Conference - Registration Form
TS JNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

ANy
Please register me for "ANTI-TERRORISM: LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT -
THE FIRST LAYER OF DEFENSE" September 10, 2009,

Regards\
Te

please fax this completed form no later than Friday, August 28, 2009 to:
ATAC e &
Antiffe:m%sm and National Security Unit

U.5. Attorney's Office ~ District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse %ﬁay; - g}xé‘\? 3oston, MA 02210

(617} £ %

Co-Sponsored by the U.S. Attorney’s Office, District of Massachuselts,
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Boston Field Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

I Pt e e ARE emer hrnlimdantanaldicnlac T ail Dacss AnTancruntadl Irl=Twerle A
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[Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

_ USA-00436
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From: ¢ § USAMA) i, € — | pate:[o7/17/2009 12:06:30 ]
s N SR O A N S
Folder:
Subject: |RE: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf ]
Attachments:

%’ Print the page

Great. Did you get the letter drafted * 1<.&7  vet?

From: e b USAMA)
Sent: Monday, July 13, <009 11:44 AM
To: e (USAMA)

Subject: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf
Hi e, §

Lalso.added-anote paﬂ‘aining to travel & !ndginn’

4
-
O\

<< File: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf >>

USA-00437
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From:: 7¢ F ma.us> | pate:[p7/17/2009 15:46:52 |
Tor ~ (USAMA) e, b W%——‘ﬁ Ce:
Folder:
Subject: [anti-Terrorism Seminar [
Attachments:

H? fm g, B

I faxed a registration form for the September 10" Anti-Terrorism Seminar. If for some reason, it was not
received, please let me know.

Thanks!

B %‘;::

~ USA-00438
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from:!  1€.&  pdorg. W & ‘pdorg> | Date:[07/18/2009 10:03:08 |
Tor] e & (USAMA) .t | co
Folder:

Subject: Re: Terrorism Training Announcement f .
Attachments:

%}rém the page

# y@

34
i (2%

I'm glad to see you guys are coming back out west. I showed this to my boss and he told me to sign us both up
for it, even when [ pointed out to him that it is supposed to be for management-level people, of which I am not.
I'm just looking for your opinion on that, if it would be appropriate for someone at my level to go to this or not,
Thanks.

»»»»» Oriainal Megcans----- :

From: €. &  (USAMA) ,
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 10:02 AM

Subject: Terrorism Training Announcement

SAVE THE DATE

The U.S. Attorney?s Office for the District of Massachusetts and the Federal Bureau
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

€
“’{‘*av =

ATAC ek

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Antorney's Office
District of Massachusells

! Courthouse Way, . <. %

Boston, M4 022 Jtz

S 617 Fa

o
oA

~ USA-00439
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From:!

To:; %

Folder:

& (USAMA)  T1€. © | ce

& (USAMA) e | pate:[07/20/2009 07:50:45 | ?
Z :

Subject: RE: DT (81009 Announcement.pdf

Attachments:

% Print the page

steady flow of rsvp’s now.

From: MTANE O _ USAMA)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 12:07 PM

To: ST (USAMA)

Subject: RE: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf

Great. Did you get the letter drafted yet?

I sent the notice out to AN early Tast week. I'm beginning to receive a

From: &, & (USAMA)
Sent: Monday, Jugg 13. 2009 11:44 AM

To: e . b {USAMA)
Subject: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf

Hi iz,

I also added a note pertaining to travel & lodging.

S
B g %

<< File: DT 091009 Anncuncement.pdf >>

httns-/msamailsearch.usa.doi.gcov/webinterface/displavEmailPage.do7encrvptedUrl=TwckM ..
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From: | T F (USAMA) ek | pate:[p7/20/2009 07:51:25 ]
To:l  MEVE UsAMA) ne & > | co :
Folder:
Subject: [Re: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf I
Attachments:

% Print the page

That's great rews!

From: e, {USAMA)

To: %‘w (USAMA}
Sent: Mon Jul 20 07:50:45 2009

Subject: RE: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf

I sent the notice out to i ¥ early last week. I'm beginning to recejve a
steady flow of rsvp’s now.

From: . (USAMA)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 12:07 PM
To: T (USAMA)

Subject: RE: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf

Great. Did you get the letter drafted «z2 = yet?
From: “I<, ‘%5* (USAMA)
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 11:44 AM

To: =

uly
£\ & (USAMA)
Subject: DT 091009

9 Announcement.pdf

<< File: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf >>

USA-00441
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From: e F | Date:[07/20/2009 07:54:58 |
To:l L ma.us> | ce
Folder:
Subject: |RE; Anti-Terrorism Seminar |

Attachments:

%ﬁﬁg{,the page
£ { Ty ”ﬁﬁ‘:} et e . e 1 NS A A A S S SR S S e
j received it. You are all set.
: . O
A 1

ATAC ,
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts
1 Courthouse Way, <&
Boston, MA 02210
Direct: 617~
Fax: 617~
p
From: N o ma.us]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 3:47 PM
To: Ty (USAMA)
Subject: Anti-Terrorism Seminar

Hi ¢ o

e,

| faxed a registration form for the September 10" Anti-Terrorism Seminar. if for some reason, it was not
received, please let me know.

|Thanks!

_ USA-00442

Ittne - /eamaileanreh nea dni oaviwebinterface/disntavEmailPace.do?encryvptedUrl=TwckM. ..



HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview Page 1 of 2

From:{ <1<, & USAMA) e & | Date:[p7/20/200007:59:09 |
To:| e, & ipd.org e, T ipd.org> | ce
Folder:
Subject: RE: Terrorism Training Announcement I
Attachments:

i
%‘, Print the page

fedi ot

} B~

You are absolutely welcome o attend! Our FBI partners are gearing the conference to command staff, but
i's my opinion that the people who actually do the work shouid have the opportunity to receive important
information directly. See you on the 101,

ce
From:: 7¢;© 'pd.org } Je. & ipd.org]

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2009 10:03 AM

To: V (USAMA)

T - 3 b ue? I A
Subject:-RerTerrorism-Training-Announcement
Hi o

I'm glad to see you guys are coming back out west. I showed this to my boss and he told me
to sign us both up for it, even when I pointed out to him that it is supposed to be for
management-level people, of which I am not. I'm just locking for your opinion on that, if it
would be appropriate for someone at my level to go to this or not. Thanks.

T

L

p.s. Say hi T X

From: o~ & (USAMA) Sc. ' 1
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

' G

ATAC {8

Anti-Terrorism & National Securify
United Stares Attorney’s Office
District of Massachusetis

| Courthouse Way, y

Law g
Boston, MA (02210

y . . . . o USA-00443
https://usamailsearch.usa.doi.gov/webinterface/displavEmailPage do?encrvptedUrl=TwekM...
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Dijreci: 617

T
Fax: 6177

| N
i

xgﬁaﬂz‘

~ USA-00444
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Page 1 of 1

From:l I & (USAMA) e &

,{@%&5«

e & (USAMA) “FL

Folder:

Ce:

| pate:Jo7/20/2000 07:50:45 |

Subject iRE: DT 091009 Anncuncement. pdf

Attachments:

@ Print the page

[
fy

I sent the notice out to
steady flow of rsvp’s now.

From: AN (USAMA)
Sent: Friday, Julv 17, 2009 12:07 PM

To: G, ¥ (USAMA)

Subject: RE: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf

Great. Did you get the letter drafted e, 2 ?

early last week. I'm beginning to receive a

From: e T (USAMA)

Sent: Mondav, July 13, 2009 11:44 AM
To: e ¥ (USAMA)
Subject: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf

Hi T

- ”%N?

I also added a note pertaining to travel & lodging.

-~

9e.©

<< File: DT 091009 Announcerment.pdf >>

(X 2.4 SR NN

o At s leratnimtanta s/ Aicnlao T ai il Dana AaTanrrontadl Tele=Twon RA

-

USA-00445
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Page 1 of 1

Sent: Mon Jul 20 07:50:45 2009
Subject: RE; DT 091009 Announcement.pdf

1 sent the notice out to
steady flow of rsvp’s now.

Te §

From: ek . ISAMA)
Sent- Fridav 1ulv 17, 2009 12:07 PM
To: LY o {USAMA)

Subject: RE: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf

et e
Ten g

Great. Did you get the letter drafted for yet?

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 11:44 AM
To: S s (USAMA)
Subject: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf

From: o £ (USAMA)
u
g

Hi o &

I also added a note pertaining to travel & lodging.

§ 4

<< File: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf > >

early last week. I'm beginning to receive a

From o E (USAMA) B | Date:[07/20/2009 07:51.25 |
To:l LB (USAMA) e, 1 ce
Folder: ;
Subject: Re: DT 091009 Announcement.pdf ]
Attachments:
% Print the page
FHat's great mewsT ——— o N
From: Tl & (USAMA)
To: | e g (USAMA)

A 1

httos://usamailcearch 1iea dni cnerforbios o

1IQA_NNnAAe
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Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 3:47 PM
To: e, & (USAMA)
Subject: Anti-Terrorism Seminar

H‘. Y”z’ggﬁé% ?}"

| faxed a registration form for the September 10" Anti-Terrorism Seminar. If for some reason, it was not
received, please let me know.

Thanks!

«E
(Ll

anpy

From:: & (UsamA)  "TE. & | Date:J07/20/2009 07:54:58 |
g @ N
To:: THe ) ma.us> | co
Folder:
Subject: |RE: Anti-Terrorism Seminar |
Attachments:
%.,E’jé_wz&e page
AAGSaodrorn g= b i o i i ax 2 et L s e e 1 @ 1150+ o e s senmi o 1 e v s o+ o s
freceived it You are all sef.
§ —
‘ Te. &
ATAC '
Anti-Terrorisrm & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts
1 Courthouse Way, ” - o
Boston, MA 02210 ' ¥
Direct: 617- B
Fax: 617 4, ©
. 5wy
/
From: o A .ma.us]

USA-00447
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From:” . & "USAMA) ek ] pate:p720/2009 07:59.06 |
T e pdorg e & ipdorg> 1 ce
Folder:
Subject: }:QE: Terrorism Training Announcement 7
Attachments:

éfﬁ}t the page

A %&if e i e e , .

You are absolutely welcome to attend! Our EBI partners are gearing the conference to command staff, but
it's my opinion that the people who actually do the work should have the opportunity to receive important
information directly. See you on the 10t

From: Ny =4 ipd.org | v ¥ nd.org]
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2009 10:03 AM

To: 4% o USAMA)
Subject:Re:TerrorismFraining-Announcement

Hic.¢

I'm glad to see you guys are coming back out west. I showed this to my boss and he told me
to sign us both up for it, even when I pointed out to him that it is supposed to be for
management-level people, of which I am not. I'm just looking for your opinion on that, if it
would be appropriate for someone at my level to go to this or not. Thanks.

fhe 1 g

p.s. Say hi = € !

————— Original Message-----

From: 1. P (USAMA), =<, £
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

ATAC Rl

Anri-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office

of Massachusers

! Courthouse Way, 1<  F
Baston, MA 02210

USA-00448 g

hﬁngf;jii‘{];.‘ﬂmﬁ”(:?‘ﬂf(‘h niea Ant caviAsalamtanfaan Ao 1y
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~ USA-00449
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From:__ e, & USAMA) U & | Dpate:[07/22/2009 08:05: 16
To: Ce:
Folder:
Subject: %&mc Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)
Attachments:

% Print the page

Good morning =~

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, | must update my contact
database again. If you wish to remain a member of the ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to
receive ATAC updates and announcements please complete the information request below as soon
as possible.

You may submit the completed contact information request to e & by clicking repiy to
this email, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

IFIELQ NAME [INSERT YOUR INFO HERFE
[First Name
Last Name
Job Title
Company
IBusiness PH
IBusiness FX
ICell Phone
Pager
Street
Address
City

State

Zip

Email

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the atac distribution list.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

-

Qe x

ac £

ATAC 12 5
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

I Courthouse Way, re &
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- Mol &

Fax: 617-.

~ USA-00450

https://usamailsearch.usa.doi.cov/webinterface/displavEmailPace davencruntedl Trl=Twel M
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From:' 2 P D j.com> | Date:07/22/2009 08:08:50
,,,,,, L ) .
To:l M. §F  (USAMA) . ¥ | co
Folder:

Subject: ERE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/F}

Attachments: i’;{}gmage@w

& print the page
Te.

[

£1 U’“i(n.nlh

Fron: A o (USAMA)

sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:05 AM
To: undisclosed-recipients

subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

A

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I must
update my contact database again. If you wish to remain a member of the
ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to receive ATAC updates and
announcements please complete the information request below as soon as

possible.

You may submit the completed contact information request to 1< . F

send.

[FTELD NAME [INSERT YOUR INFO HERE

l}First Name

Last Name

Job Title

Company ;

IBusiness PH

IBusiness FX /

1 |Cell Phone
Pager ]

Street :

Address

City

State

Zip

Email e

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the arac

=
v g

o1 1 AL ittt A e B a1 Da s AaPancrontadl Tel=Tan b A

by cicking reply to this emait, SCrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting

~ USA-00451
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distribution list.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

WQ;’”:

K.

ST
ATAC T -
Anti-Terrorism & National Security

Page 2 of 2

{United States Attorney’s OFfice e e e i e e

District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, e &
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617- T,

Fax: 617~ “

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be proprietary, confidential
and/or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the contents of this

information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender

immediately by replying to the address listed in the "From:" field.

FUNEES DU N

i A v hvahintarfacal/dienlavBmailPace AnZencruntedl Trl=Twek M E

USA-00452
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From: e ® (USAMA) % & | pate:[07/22/2009 08:11:15 |
To: e, ¥ V ] co
Folder:
Subject: |RE; ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) |
Attachments: }“@mwm I

%’jﬁjﬁt the page

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, TRg
From: e & D .com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:09 AM
To: Ge, ¥ ‘USAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

From: 2.5 'USAMA) ae &
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:05 AM
To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I must update my contact
database again. If you wish to remain a member of the ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to
receive ATAC updates and announcements please complete the information request below as soon
as possible.

You may submit the completed contact information requestto <« & by clicking reply to
this emai, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

IFIELD NAME LINSERT YOUR INFO HERE
IFirst Name

Last Name

Job Title

Company

|Business PH -
Business FX _
Cell Phone

Pager '

Street

Address

City

State o

A

¢ -y

™,

&

£,
.

~ USA-00453
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Izip - . |
Email N T )
You must complete this information request in order to remain on the Atac distribution list.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

~

R TN

The

5 €
5

ey g

Anti-Terrorism & National Sécurity
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetits

1 Courthouse Way, “e. & )
Boston, MA 02210 v
Direct: 617 p
Fax: 617 1 &

%
S

5
Ly

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be
proprietary, confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you
have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying
to the address listed in the "From:" field.

USA-00454

Letbanns T hammsmniloanreh noa Ant anv/wehinterface/dienlavFEmailPaoce doZencrvntedl rl=TwekM. . -
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HP - Integrated Archive Platform v2.0 - Message Display Preview
From: ! ) com> | pate:f07/22/2009 08:11:34
e ] » { | ce
Folder .
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) |
Attachments:
%‘ Print the page
Hello, ,
iy L g% Tam no longer with ©._ &  Please direct all of vour communications and inquiries to your
T W
A, €
f
e

~ USA-00455
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From: Te &4 com> | Date: [07/22/2009 08:11:37 f
ACERCN 5 USAMA) e B Ce: Te ¥ s.com> |
Folder:
Subject: RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Attachments: % ma{}ﬁ’g}@lw@g

%’Fmt the page

LU

From N (USAMAYT

sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:uc Am

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

possible.

by clicking reply to this email
send.

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system.
update my contact database again. If you wish to remain a member of the
ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to receive ATAC updates and

announcements please complete the information request below as soon as

You may submit the completed contact information request tc
, scrolling down and filling in your mformatlon and h;ttmg

As result, I must

e &

FIELD NAME

INSERT YOUR INFO HERE

First Name
Last Name ;
Job Title

Company Al . 5% 5&
IBusiness PH ;

IBusiness FX

/Cell Phone

Pager

Street
Address

City

State

Zip 2‘”\»&

P,

IEmail IS

You must complete this

information request in order to remain on the arac

~ USA-00456

IS SIUURPRES | b JOUPRRS JEE S SUDRDUURIPIITES & 0% s o DR I W &
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L

\distribution list.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!
.Y

|

ATAC e
Anti-Terrorism & National Security

K.

3 ep

United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachuselts

1 Courthouse Way, <&
Boston, MA 02210

Direct; 617~ o

Fax; 617- 6§

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be proprietary, confidential
and/or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you

ara.nnk the intended-recinient-be-aware-that
afe-Rotthe-Hhceh Fecipiehy;-be-4a

ary dicclncure.conving.or-dictribution or-use-of-the-contents-of-this
e Ware-that-aiy-eHsSGo5UT EOPRPYIRG-OF-GHStHBUHGR-0FUSE-OHtHE-CORES-OF-ERS

information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to the address listed in the "From:" field.

~ USA-00457
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From _ T < com>. | Date:[07/22/2009 08:13:51 |
i e m )
To: -, o USAMAY : Cc:
Folder: N
Subject: \RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) |
Attachments:

% Print the page
From: <. & USAMA) e b

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:06 AM
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I must update my contact

database again. If you wish fo remain a member of the ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to
receive ATAC updates and announcements please complete the information request below as soon
as possible.

You may submit the completed contact information request to by cticking reply to
this emait, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

{FIELD NAME [INSERT YOUR INFO HERE
IFirst Name |
Last Name
Job Title
Company
IBusiness PH
IBusiness FX S
ICell Phone BN -
Pager I
Street
Address
City )
State

Zip «
Email
You must COMP. .. . coeverewnivn tequest in order to remain on the avac distribution list.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

I~

7. F

9. B !

i %z

ATAC Coweed
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
tinited States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, e, §
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617~ o

_ USA-00458
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lFax: 617- &%

. USA-00459

httne-/meamaileearch nsa doi sov/webinterface/displavEmailPage do?encrvptedUrl=TwckM. .
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From: o USAMA) el v } Date:|07/22/2009 08:14:39 |
To: T, & - com> I Ce: '
Folder:
Subject: %RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) ]
Attachments:

g?}.gﬁe ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, B
From: e, F com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:14 AM

To: e JSAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

& oy &
©

) LA ABAAN .
I'IUIII [N LUSAFI F=%%

[aY]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22 2009 8:06 AM
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning - »

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

You may submit the completed contact information request to e T by ciicking repiy to
this email, scrolling down and filling in your information, and hitting send.

IFTIELD NAME [INSERT YOUR INFO HERE
IFirst Name

Last Name

Job Title

Company : -
|Business PH 1e.%
IBusiness FX

ICell Phone
IPager z
Street !
Address ;
liCity

State

Zip

Email

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the atac distribution list.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

~
%

SN d

~ USA-00460

Vit i e i et avmn And caccfoalintarfanas /diontauBEmailPace AnZencruntadl Trl=Twerle M
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TAC y[INP's
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way,
Boston, MA 0221C
Direct: 617~
Fax: 617-

“\a:f?

-4 £
O ¢

- USA-00461
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- o g
From: | ic. v STATE.MA.US> | pate: |o7/22/2009 08:14:57 |
To: Y4, B (USAMA) e L, E I ce
Folder: .
Subject: jRe: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) |
Attachments:
@ Print the page
: WLE (USAMA) wrote:
>
> Good morning -
>
>
>
> My office recently migrated to an upgraded emalil system. As result, I
> must update my contact database again. If you wish to remain a member
> of the ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue to receive ATAC updates
> and announcements please complete the information request below as
> soon as possible.
-3
>
>
> You mav submit th, m;miefed contact information request to
= %{., L
> by clicking reply to this email, scrolling down and filling in your
> information, and hitting send.
>
>
-3
> */FIELD NAME/*
>
>
>
> */INSERT YOUR INFO HERE/*
=
>
>
=
e
-
-3
=
> P
> pe
Z
>
>
>
>
>
>
:, ES
>
=
>3
peg
=
3
3
S
>
-
USA-00462

Lsbam i Hrnmmsmm et T mmmsn b sven And anvhoabantarfnas/dicnlaoRenmnilDans AnaPonermontadl Tel = Toon A4
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MV VYV VYV VY Y Y

* e L& state.ma.us®

\/\/VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV\/V\/\/V\/VVV

> You must complete this information request in order to remain on the
> ATAC distribution list.

-3
> Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions -
> thank you!
>
I e
>
>
>
B 3
> ‘ )
> /ATAC e, i’e;f
>
> /Anti-Terrorism & National Security /
-3
> /United States Attorney's Office/
g
> /District of Massachusetts/
ey

> /1 Courthouse Way, <¢ 7 .

~ USA-00463

httrne//nicamaileaarcrh 1ica Ani anv/oakhintarfinan /diamdac Tan a1 e o0 3.0 .« 1v1 1 e
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>

> /Boston, MA 02210/
>

> /Direct: 617 &£ &
> ,
> /Fax: 617- L&
>

-

>

sty

‘«"‘Wﬂ\rf‘
~

_ USA-00464

httne//micamailesarch nea Ant aavhvahintarfasa/dicnlacTlmmailDans Ao acm ot~ AT Tal T 1 a g
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From:}  .F  (USAMA)  “ie, © | pate:[07/22/2009 08:15:51 |
To:b T e STATE.MA.US> | ce
Folder:
Subject: IRE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)
Attachments:

% Print the page

Thx.

~~~~~ Original Message--~--~

From: . © .STATE.MA.US]
Sentr Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:15 AM

To: . F (USAMA)

Subject: Re: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

T F "USAMA) wrote:
>
> Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I
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

You may submit the completed contact information reauest to
o T

by clicking reply to this email, scrolling down and filling in your

information, and hitting send.

s

e

s

VYV VVVVVVYVVVVVVYVVVVVWVVYVVYVVYVVYYVVVVVVYVVVVYVYVYVYYVYVYVYVYYY

USA-00465

-
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VVVVVVVYVYVYVVYVY

Page 2 of 3

VVVVVVYVVVVY

St

e

)

state.ma.us*

VVVVVVYVVYVVVVYVVVVYVVVVVVYYVVYVVYVYVYYVY

> You must complete this information request in order to remain on the
> ATAC distribution list.

>

> Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions -

> thank you! -

=
e &
o>
-
>
>
>
.
[CoT

v

USA-00466
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sy . &

> /ATAC L .

z /Anti-Terrorism & National Security /
:>> /United States Attorney's Office/

i /District of Massachusetts/

:i /1 Courthouse Way, s
>

}_gigggt{) .; ,,,,,, ﬁﬁ‘ ,,,,,, U .!.,U! ,,,,,,,,,,,,,
>

> /Direct: 617- "l %
‘ ‘
> /Fax: 617-

> e
>

>

%

H

w&n«%ﬁ"‘g

USA-004R7

[ 5 2" +

httos:/nisamaileearch nea Ani mac/sahimdasta s 720t
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Page 1 of 2

% Print the page

From:" ~army.mil> | pate:p7/22/2009 08:19:55 |
To:l R T ne B o - : :
Folder:
Subject: {Rfé: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (p/P)
Attachments:

per your request

“ﬁﬁ%}w;

22
jan

~~~~~ Original Message----- "
From: e, {USAMA) ey
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:05 AM
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded emall system. As result, I must

please complete the information request below as soon as possible.

You mav subm@iwt the completed contact information request to
AN by clicking reply to this email, scrolling down and
filling in your information, and hitting send.

FIELD NAME

-

/¢

P

https://usamailsearch.usa.doi soviwehintarfara/dicnlaoGmmaiiDa e 1.0

update my contact database again. If you wish to remain a member of the ATAC
Public/Private Group, and continue to receive ATAC updates and announcements

1F T ¥

v

USA-00468
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You must complete this information request in order to remain on the ATAC
distribution list.

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank

you!
e
e ¥
ATAC ~re b

%

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office

District of Massachusetts

3]

§

1 Courthouse Way,

E

¥
Boston, MA 02210

Direct: 617-

Fax: 617~

ftvw

hﬁDS:.f?usamaﬂsearf‘,h nea dot onvhuahintasfana Al

LISA.NN4Ro
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= Com 2 4
From: | e, .com> ] Date:[07/22/2009 08:24-09 |
Torl = F (USAMA} ay, & | cc
Foider:
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/F) ]
Attachments:] . .- "1 :
I
éé%ggﬂit@gpage
,,,,, foden il i S i b kY b3
[RL1Y) e ST SETDEICOW T TNanks

Information Classification:

Best Regards,

™
mw"'“%\‘ )

%%éia%

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this email is intended for
confidential use of the above-named recipient. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient or person responsible for delivering it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this message.

From: G, B (USAMA) | W.r N
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

USA-00470

httns://usamaileearch niea dni onviaehintarfamm/dicml o e 1T _
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Dy clicking reply to this emai, scrolling down and fill
send.

You may submit the completed contact information request to

Page 2 of 2

=% [
ey

ing in your information, and hitting

k’IEI.D NAME INSERT YOUR INFO HERE

First Name

i

1kast-Name :
Job Title

ICompany
|[Business PH |

[Business FX

iCell Phone

Pager

Street

City !
State '
Zip

[Email

Lo

distribution list.

.
P o

izﬁ& %

I —

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the arac

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank you!

| Z AN %w
ATAC a4z, &
Anti-Terrorism & National Security
United States Attorney's Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, G &
Boston, M4 02210

Direct: 617- i
Fax: 617-,

N |
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From:

I Date

To: M F

—

‘07/22/2008 08:25:25 |
Ce:

]

Folder:

Subject: B@: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE {P/P}

Attachments:

Original Message ----

From: e, B AMA)

To: undisclosed-recipients

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:05 AM
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

My office recently migrated-to an u

database again. If you wish to remain a member
to receive ATAC updates and announcements pl
soon as possible.

to this email, scrolling down and fi

You may submit the completed contact information request to
lling in your information, and hitting send.

of the ATAC Public/Private Group, and continue | -
ease complete the information request below as

=3¢ i by clicking reply

IFIELD NAME [INSERT YOUR INFO HERE

[First Name |

Last Name

Job Title

Company ~
Business PH
Business FX

ICell Phone

Pager

Street
Address

Ci

State !
Zip

Email

You must complete this information request in order to remain on the atac
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank

distribution list.
you!

o
LA

o

! -
ATAC Y

Anti-jerrorism & National Security
United States Attorney’s Office
District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way,. c
Boston, MA 02210 . ©
Direct: 617-

A~

L %
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Fom:™ 92, & (Usama) & £ | Date:[07/22/2009 08:27.15 | |
To: ’g?f‘,\ :»53 army.mil> } Ce:
Folder:
Subject:fgs: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P) }
Attachments:

@ Print the page

Thx.

~~~~~ Orininal Message----- .

From: e ';: .army.mit]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:20 AM

To: Tz, ¥ (USAMA)

Subject: RE: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

per your request

[
'

----- Original Message-----

From: ’}g% - USAMA) G &
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 8:05 AM
Subject: ATAC Distribution List UPDATE (P/P)

Good morning -

My office recently migrated to an upgraded email system. As result, I must
please complete the information request below as soon as possible,
You may submit the completed contact information request to

ek , by clicking reply to this email, scrolling down and
filling in your information, and hitting send.

FIELD NAME

httne/ieamailesarnh 1ion dat v foralatoen o - .11 1 v o .-

update my contact database again. If you wish to remain a member of the ATAC
Public/Private Group, and continue to receive ATAC updates and announcements

USA-00474
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%
wrmy.mil
You must complete this information request in order to remain on the ATAC
distribution fist.
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions - thank
you!
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United States Attorney’s Office

District of Massachusetts

1 Courthouse Way, ‘1, %

“y

. |Boston, MA 02210
Direct: 617~ T I

Fax: 617 s %:,;;

Anti-Terrorism & National Security
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